GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001
No. F6/DFS/MS/2024/ 3S 2 Dated£4./06./2024

To,

The Director,
Lady Harding Medical College &
Associated Hospital, New Delhi.

Sub: Regarding renewal of FSC of New Academic block located at Lady Harding Medical College
and Associated Hospital at Shaheed Bhagat Singh Marg, New Delhi.
Sir,

"This has reference to your letter no. nil dated 27/05/24 & DFS diary no.2515 dated
05.06.2024, on the subject cited above, it is to inform that the site was inspected by the officers
concerned of this department on 12/06/24 in the presence of Sh. Ranjeet (JE) and the following
shortcomings are obeserved.

Detector found non functional at some places.

Alternate staircases found locked/blocked and not approachable for occupants.
Electrical Shaft not sealed properly.

PA system found nonfunctional.

BN

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance of FSC is rejected. The
occupancy in the building without requite fire safety armaments shall be at risk and liability of owner
loccupier of the building. The statuary /licensing authority may take necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully

(Y%){’
IRECTOR

Delhi Fire Service
Copy to: 0/

1. The Chief Architect, NDMC, Palika Kendra, New Delhi.
2. AE, Elec., CPWD, Lady Harding Medical College & Associated Hospital, New Delhi.



